From: Kersten, Colette
Sent: 6/26/2013 7:05:08 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
|Redacted |

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: John Hughes says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July

Hi John an

I thought that I should let you and your team know that I have accepted an Administrative Law Judge position
beginning July 8. I could not pass it up this offer since the opportunity supports my long-term career goals.

I have enjoyed working with you and your team on various initiatives! Hope we can work sometime together in
the future.

Best Regards,

Colette

From;| Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Rothchild, Ann Christina; Katague, Ditas
Cc: Brown, Allison; Kersten, Colette

Subject: RE: John Hughes says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July

Thanks, Colette.

Ditas and Ann Christina,

We have reserved time with Loren Sharp, Decommissioning Director of Humboldt Unit 3, for a tour for
Commissioner Sandoval and staff on Tuesday, July 16. The tour of Humboldt Unit 3 would last approximately 2
hours between (10 AM to Noon). We can also arrange a tour of Humboldt Bay Generating Station which is
directly next door to Humboldt Unit 3. That tour would last approximately 2 hours as well (12:30PM to 2:30PM).

Please let me know when you are ready to confirm or if you have any additional questions.

Best,

[Redacted |

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette kersten@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 12:53 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel);
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Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Katague, Ditas; Brown, Allison
Subject: RE: John Huges says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July

Hi John and Conor, thanks for your voice mail with your desire to confirm details with the Humboldt tour on July
15. Chief of Staff Ditas Katague and Chief Scheduler Ann Christina Rothchild will be overseeing and handling
details. Ann Christina can be reached at (415) 703-1220.

Please contact them directly. Thanks much!
Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5210

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5147 (work)

(925) 209-4142 (cell)
cek@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:cek@cpuc.ca.gov>

From: Kersten, Colette

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:43 PM

To: Katague, Ditas

Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina

Subject: John Huges says Humboldt Tour is fine on the 15th of July

We need to confirm details. I am copying Ann Christina for follow up on logistics. We can discuss upon my retum
to office on Monday.

John Hughes J8hs@pge.com<mailto:I8hs@pge.com>

Redacted

Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5210

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5147 (work)

(925) 209-4142 (cell)
cek@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:cek@cpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0764971


mailto:J8hs@pge.com
mailto:cek@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0764972



